
 

 

Notice & Agenda  
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
Tuesday, December 18, 2018 

9:00 AM 

LEC Meeting Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Consider approving minutes from the December 5, 2018 

Regular Meeting 

  3  (2) Consider approving minutes from the December 13, 2018 

Work Session Meeting 

  4-6  (3) Consider approving solid waste abatement for a parcel 

  7-8  (4) Consider approval of Final Payment to Commerford 

Gravel, Inc. for the 2018 Gravel Processing 

  9-59  (5) Consider approving the Annual Human Services 

Contracts  

  60  (6) Consider approving appointment of Extension Committee 

      Members, Tim & Erin Nagler, joint three-year term 

and Zander Hoffman, two- year term.  

      

 9:06 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review  

   Auditor warrants reviewed 
 9:07 a.m.  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:26 a.m.  County Administrator Report 

 9:30 a.m.  Citizens Comments 

 

 9:31 a.m.  Ashley Kjos, Woodland Centers 

    Woodland Centers Update  

 10:00 am.  Catie Lee, Human Services Director 

  61  Discussion of Out of Home Placement Report  

  62-63  Human Services Fiscal Summary Update 

    

 10:15 a.m.  Other Business  

  64-66  Consider setting 2019 levy and final budget for Swift County 

  67  Consider setting 2019 levy and final budget for the HRA 

  68  Consider setting 2019 levy and final budget for the RDA 

  69-70  Consider setting 2019 Commissioner salaries and schedule of 

per diem   

  71-72  Discussion on SCBH board appointments 

  73-74  Discussion on 2019 board work plan 

  75-79  Discussion on 2019 board committee assignments 

    Discuss Building Project 

                     

  10:35 a.m.   Adjournment 

 



 SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

DECEMBER 5, 2018 
 

Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 5:01 PM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker and several members of the staff. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. No changes or additions 

were requested. 

 

12-05-18-01 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

agenda. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

12-05-18-02 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the November 20, 2018 (2) Approval of the Solar Energy 

Ordinance, (3) Approval of Annual Human Services Contracts, (4) Approval of the GeoComm Dispatch 

Map Migration Contract, (5) Approval of signing the Resolution for Bridge replacement projects S.A.P. 

076-598-012 and S.A.P. 076-599-041 to Riley Brothers construction Inc. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

12-05-18-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: County General Revenue, $45,785.11; Solid Waste Fund, $21,900.37; 

Road and Bridge, $15,183.25; County Ditches Fund, $16,900.31; County Health Insurance, $765.00; 

Region 6 West Agency, $20,602.08; Townships & Cities Agency, $661,437.45; Rural Development 

Agency, $26,802.32; which includes the following bills over $2,000: Commerford Gravel Inc., $6,216.00; 

Election Systems & Software Inc., $8,441.07; Geyer Recycling, $5,980.00; Heiling Construction Inc., 

$13,446.00; Life Insurance Company of North America, $5,928.04; Sun Life Financial, $4,993.97; Swift 

County DAC, $2,142.50; Swift County HRA, $24,869.23; Swift County RDA, $26,802.32; Treasurer, 

Appleton Township, $18,815.42; Treasurer, Benson Township, $21,538.12; Treasurer, Camp Lake 

Township, $25,281.79; Treasurer, Cashel Township, $31,808.40; Treasurer, City of Appleton, $16,144.52; 

Treasurer, City of Benson, $59,894.06; Treasurer, City of Clontarf, $7,731.31; Treasurer, City of Danvers, 

$9,195.19; Treasurer, City of DeGraff, $2,315.84; Treasurer, City of Holloway, $4,768.29; Treasurer, City 

of Kerkhoven, $10,808.70; Treasurer, City of Murdock, $4,269.71; Treasurer, Clontarf Township, 

$16,701.15; Treasurer, Dublin Township, $34,616.46; Treasurer, Edison Township, $21,154.14; 

Treasurer, Fairfield Township, $18,446.56; Treasurer, Hayes Township, $28,231.74; Treasurer, Hegbert 

Township, $26,368.54; Treasurer, Kerkhoven Township, $24,309.38; Treasurer, Kildare Township, 

$29,119.51; Treasurer, Marysland Township, $22,535.24; Treasurer, Moyer Township, $20,377.35; 

Treasurer, Pillsbury Township, $28,345.61; Treasurer, Shible Township, $15,385.01; Treasurer, Six Mile 

Grove Township, $13,220.20; Treasurer, Swenoda Township, $35,894.98; Treasurer, Tara Township, 

$26,144.55; Treasurer, Torning Township, $23,657.39; Treasurer, West Bank Township, $40,197.06; 

Upper MN River Watershed District, $7,010.27; Upper MN Valley RDC, $20,602.08; Van Heuveln 

General Contracting Inc., $2,615.00; Waste Management of Northern Minnesota, $11,949.09; Yellow 

Medicine County Jail, $4,410.00. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner P. Peterson reported on Prairie Five 

Council, Demolition Committee, Policy Committee and HRA. Commissioner Hendrickx reported on 

Southern Prairie, RDC, AMC Annual Conference and Demolition Committee. Commissioner Fox 

reported on the Hospital Finance Committee. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on DAC, Extension 

meeting and Swift County Historical Society. Chairman Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth, 

Extension meeting and AMC Annual Conference. 

 

Administrator Baker reported on AMC Annual Conference, Performance Base Pay meeting, Open House 

on Building projects in Appleton and Kerkhoven, Bond with Riverview, Speaking at the newly Elected 

1



Commissioners School in January, Policy meeting and the Broadband Blandin Community Grant.  

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizen’s comments at 5:31 PM. There were none. 

  

Administrator Baker requested approval of the appointment of Mike Wirth to the Deputy Assessor 

position as of December 10, 2018. 

 

12-05-18-04 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

appointment of Mike Wirth to the Deputy Assessor position as of December 10, 2018. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Discussed Appleton Demolition project and requested Administer Baker to look at working with Yellow 

Medicine County and working on pricing.  

 

Recess at 5:55 PM. 

 

Back in Session at 6:07 PM.  

 

Chair Rudningen opened the Truth-in-Taxation Hearing at 6:07 PM. with all members present. Also 

present: County Administrator Kelsey Baker and several members of the staff. 

 

Administrator Baker presented the 2019 Final Levy and Budget overview presentation. Several questions 

were asked and a lengthy discussion was held. 

 

12-05-18-05 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to close the 

Truth-in-Taxation Hearing at 6:42 PM. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

12-05-18-06 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 6:43 PM. 

 

 

 

 

  WITNESSED:  

   

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

2



SWIFT COUNTY BOARD WORK SESSION MINUTES 

December 13, 2018 
  
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. with all members present. Also in 

attendance were County Administrator Kelsey Baker, Vicki Syverson, John Holtz, Catie Lee, 

other county staff and several others from the general public. 

 

Sheriff Holtz presented on the Jail Study results. Several questions were asked and a lengthy 

discussion was held. 

 

Kelsey Baker presented the building options recommended by the Swift County Building 

Committee. Several questions were asked and a lengthy discussion was held. 

 

Kim Saterbak discussed Finance options. A discussion was held. 

 

Citizen comments were at 6:45 PM. Comments were voiced and also discussion was held 

throughout the meeting.  

 

The board took no actions at the meeting. 

 

11-01-18-Work Session Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson 

seconded to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.    

 

Work Session adjourned at 7:31 PM  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

  

3



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving solid waste abatement for a parcel 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

yes Board review and approval for abatement 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Parcel #23-0244-000 has requested an abatement for the property tax payable years of 2018.   The 
assessed value of the garage is $14,100.  This parcel is adjacent to the parcel containing his current 
home (PID #23-0251-000, which does have a solid waste assessment.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

4



SOLID WASTE ABATEMENT REQUEST

TO: Swift County Board of Commissioners

RE: Solid Waste Abatement

l, hereby, request that the Solid Waste Assessment on the following parcel be abated for the following

reason(s).

PARCEL #: # -o+,tq -roo

/s- {- 17
Signature Date

o
o

APPROVED

DENIED

Swift County Board Chairman

ATTEST:

Date

1

.l.',
:,, ,

Clerk of the Board

5



 

6



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 18th, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST Approval of Final Payment to Commerford Gravel, Inc. for the 2018 
Gravel Processing. 

 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

December 18th, 2018 no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

yes  State Required Board Approval for Final 
payment. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Commerford Gravel, Inc. has finished the 2018 gravel processing and has requested final payment. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

none 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State, Federal & 
County 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson  
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

XXX XXX 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson    ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

7



 

 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FINAL PAYMENT 

FOR COUNTY-WIDE GRAVEL PROCESSING 

 

 
Motion by Commissioner_________________      Seconded by Commissioner_______________

  

WHEREAS, County-Wide gravel processing has in all things been completed for the year 2018 

and the County Board being fully advised in the premises. 

 

 

NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby accepts said completed project for and 

in behalf of the County of Swift and authorizes final payment in the amount of $6,583.82 to 

Commerford Gravel, Inc. for the final contract amount of $131,676.30. 

 

 

Dated at Benson, Minnesota this 18th day of December, 2018. 

 

 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

      Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker - Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __  E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

8



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving Annual Human Services Contracts 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Most are County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and approve the Contracts 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Contracted Agent Services 
Contracted 

Date of contract  Changes from previous 
contract 

State of Minnesota 
Department of Human 
Services County Grant 
Contract 

Children’s Mental 
Health Respite 
Grant 

1/1/19-12/31/20 Decrease in grant amount 
from $20,000 to $13,491.07 
(more applied that funds 
were allotted) 

Southwest MN Regional 
Minnesota Family 
Investment 
Program/Diversionary 
Work Program 

MFIP DWP 1/1/19-12/31/20 14.64% increase in cost 

Swift County-Benson 
Health Services 

Mental Health 
Transport 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

Cynthia Koll Tengwall In-home Skills 
Services 

9/1/18-12/31/19 New Contract – Standard 
rate 

Heartland Girls Ranch Host County 
Contract 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No change in $ to Swift 
County 

Someplace Safe Parenting Time 
Supervision 
Center 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

The contracts are located in the drop box for your review 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Annual Budget 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

9



Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Extension Stephanie Smith 320-843-3796 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Appointment of Extension Committee Members. Tim & Erin Nagler, joint 3 year term; Zander 
Hoffman, 2 year youth term; all starting January 2019.  Recommendation made by the Swift County 
Extension Committee at their meeting on November 28, 2018. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

12/18/2018 XXX 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

XXX XXX 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

 

A county must have an Extension Committee.  The committee must have nine members, with the 
option to also appoint two youth members for a total committee of 11.  Two members must be 
county commissioners appointed by the county board.  The county auditor or the auditor’s designee 
must be a member.  Six adult members must be appointed at large by the county board. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

XXX 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Per Diems/Mileage for Committee Meetings, Trainings, etc. 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

XXX XXX 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

60



Out of Home Placement Report 1/2012-11/2018 

 

Swift County has spent 102.66% of 2018 budget on out-of-home Placements with 

1 month remaining in the year 

 

2018 continues to show the highest number of placements since 2012 

 

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Placement Costs 2015-2018(current month)

2015 2016 2017 2018

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Total Placements/MO/YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

61



SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTS

MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 30
2018

HUMAN SERVICES
Receipts  
Beginning Balance $2,139,151.98
Current Month Receipts  $334,267.46
Tax Settlement  $1,206,407.54
Investments  $200,000.00
Interest on Investments $1,859.70

 

Total Receipts $3,881,686.68

Disbursements
Current Month Disbursements $403,135.01
Investments $200,000.00

Total Disbursements $603,135.01

Ending Fund Balance $3,278,551.67

ENDING FUND BALANCE SUMMARY:
2017 2018

Checking Balance $1,111,570.53 $1,580,551.67
Investments $1,400,000.00 $1,698,000.00

  
Ending Cash Balance $2,511,570.53 $3,278,551.67

INVESTMENT REPORT

BANK TYPE OF ACCOUNT MAT. DATE INT. RATE AMOUNT
CO-OP Credit Union Money Market Account  0.90% 248,000.00$    
Bank of NY Mellon 1 Yr CD 12/28/18 1.65% 200,000.00$    
MAGIC Fund 1 Yr CD 01/18/19 2.00% 50,000.00$      
Level One Bank 6 Month CD 02/04/19 2.00% 200,000.00$    
DMB Community Bank 9 Month CD 04/30/19 2.05% 200,000.00$    
Washington TR CO 9 Month CD 05/29/19 2.15% 200,000.00$    
Quontic Bank 18 Month CD 06/28/19 1.85% 200,000.00$    
Customers Bank 11 Month CD 07/24/19 2.25% 200,000.00$    
Academy Bank 1 Year CD 08/08/19 2.30% 200,000.00$    

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,698,000.00$ 

62



Swift County Human Services
Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances

2009 - 2018

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average
Jan 1,039,335$     1,116,112$        1,027,808$     977,091$        909,780$         846,281$        983,278$       933,563$       1,668,733$         2,045,847$         $1,154,783
Feb 951,620$        1,069,918$        1,004,522$     829,326$        788,543$         739,793$        882,373$       886,577$       1,562,756$         1,967,692$         $1,068,312
Mar 772,024$        810,381$           848,432$        551,477$        576,608$         601,437$        593,206$       636,635$       1,278,985$         1,706,416$         $837,560
Apr 658,915$        732,868$           820,387$        328,272$        451,920$         446,379$        168,803$       352,306$       1,085,797$         1,415,224$         $646,087
May 474,455$        576,849$           669,878$        329,407$        300,099$         269,118$        187,841$       289,965$       804,645$            1,279,329$         $518,159
Jun 1,247,245$     1,244,642$        1,460,435$     1,218,863$     1,145,907$      1,361,018$     1,187,485$    1,476,200$    2,165,333$         2,745,303$         $1,525,243
Jul 1,188,516$     1,349,636$        1,142,375$     1,113,725$     1,094,712$      1,165,952$     1,217,022$    1,483,669$    2,160,790$         2,842,236$         $1,475,863
Aug 1,179,585$     1,237,374$        1,228,978$     894,462$        982,736$         1,199,826$     1,126,524$    1,532,984$    1,995,009$         2,661,662$         $1,403,914
Sep 948,233$        1,085,187$        1,079,263$     804,086$        714,174$         921,407$        877,167$       1,220,833$    1,650,293$         2,409,864$         $1,171,051
Oct 832,082$        878,408$           773,615$        538,645$        627,339$         667,331$        646,265$       1,028,981$    1,459,114$         2,139,152$         $959,093
Nov 770,517$        826,623$           741,489$        483,013$        377,803$         477,198$        513,740$       2,056,684$    2,511,571$         3,278,552$         $1,203,719
Dec 1,279,288$     1,279,178$        1,242,733$     1,094,736$     1,057,825$      1,180,113$     1,187,268$    1,888,413$    2,296,240$         $1,389,533

Average 945,151$        1,017,265$        1,003,326$     763,592$        752,287$         822,988$        797,581$       1,148,901$    1,719,939$         2,226,480$         

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

Average Monthly Cash & Investment Balance
2009-2018

63



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review the final 2019 Budgets and Levies for the County, HRA, and RDA and consider the following 
actions: 
    1.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2019 Budget and Levy for the County 
    2.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2019 Budget and Levy for the HRA 
    3.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2019 Budget and Levy for the RDA 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes The County Board is required to approve final 
levies and budgets prior to December 30. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The attached budget is the same as the preliminary budget and levy approved by the board in 
September.  This breakdown is below.   
 
The overall final net levy increase between 2018 and 2019 is 3.75%.  The proposed 2019 budget 
contains revenues of $23,997,524 and expenditures of $24,710,324.  Of the $$23,997,524 in revenue, 
$10,788,827 is proposed net property taxes and $533,206 is expected in County Program Aids (CPA) 
for a total 2098 levy of $11,322,033. The remaining revenues are from user fees, federal & state 
reimbursements, and the solid waste assessment.  The 2098 levy is proposed to be distributed as 
follows: 
 

Revenue $    6,050,843 

Road and Bridge $    1,905,027 

Human Services $    2,997,975 

Debt $       368,188 

Solid Waste $                  0 

Total Final Gross Levy $   11,322,033 
 
The RDA levy is proposed to be $117,000 in 2019 while the HRA is proposed to be $146,000.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

None 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: These actions set the 2019 final budget and levies for the County, HRA, and RDA.  
 

  

64



Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

65



RESOLUTION  

ADOPTING FINAL SWIFT COUNTY 

2019 BUDGET & LEVY 

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________   Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to statute and rule of the Minnesota Department of Revenue, the County’s 2019 

Final Budget and Levy must be adopted by December 31, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Board of Commissioner held its Truth-In-Taxation Public Hearing on 

December 5, 2018 at 6:00 pm in the Law Enforcement Center.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts 

its 2019 final budget, dated December 18, 2018 and attached hereto as Appendix A revenues of 

$23,997,524 and expenditures of $24,710,324. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2019 levy be set as follows: 

 

Revenue $    6,050,843 

Road and Bridge $    1,905,027 

Human Services $    2,997,975 

Debt $       368,188 

Solid Waste $                  0 

Total Final Gross Levy $   11,322,033 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final levy payable in 2019 be set as follows: 

 

Gross Levy  $      11,322,033 

CPA  $           533,206 

Operating Levy  $      10,788,827  

 

  

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 18th 

day of December 2018. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator  

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

66



 

 

RESOLUTION  

APPROVING THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES 469.033, SUBD.6 FOR 

THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SWIFT COUNTY, MN 

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, Minnesota (the HRA) 

was created by the Swift County Board of Commissioners pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 469.004; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to such action, the HRA was granted all powers and duties of a Housing 

and Redevelopment Authority under the provisions of the Municipal Housing and 

Redevelopment Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.001 to 469.047 ( formally 462.411-

462.711) (“The Act”) and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA desires to levy such a special benefit tax in the amount of $146,000 

which is less than 0.0185% of taxable market value upon all taxable property, both real and 

personal, within the HRA”s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA is also required pursuant to Section 469.033, Subd. 6, of the Act to, in 

connection with the levy of such a special benefit tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance 

with the budget procedure of the County in the same manner as required of the executive 

departments of the County, and the amount of the tax levy for the following year shall be based 

on that budget and approved by the Board Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2019 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2019 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $146,000 for 

purposes outlined and authorized by Minnesota Statutes 469.001 to 469.047, but in no case shall 

the dollar levy for the HRA exceed the limitations prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 

469.027 to 469.033. 

 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 

18th day of December 2018. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

67



RESOLUTION  

 

CONSENTING TO THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX FOR 

THE SWIFT COUNTY RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Rural Development Authority (RDA) desires to levy such a 

special benefit tax in the amount of $117,000, within the RDA’s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the RDA is also required to, in connection with the levy of such a special benefit 

tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget procedure of the County in the 

same manner as required of the executive departments of the County, and the amount of the tax 

levy for the following year shall be based on that budget and approved by the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2019 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2019 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $117,000. 

 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 

18th day of December 2018. 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 
 

68



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider setting 2019 Commissioner salaries and schedule of per diem   
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The Board is required to annually set Commissioner salaries and schedule of per diems prior to 
December 31st of each year. 
 
For 2018 the Commissioner salaries and per diems were set as follows: 
$20,303 Commissioner 
$20,803 Chair (Commissioner salary plus $500.00) 
$70.00 per meeting (maximum 1 per diem per day) 
 
The approved wage increase for the contract that is settled is effectively 2.0% for 2019. 
 
A 2.0% increase in Commissioner salaries would be as follows: 
$20,709 Commissioner 
$21,209 Chair (Commissioner salary plus $500.00) 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

None 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: This increase is planned in the 2019 budget 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Review and take an action 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

69



RESOLUTION 

SETTING SWIFT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SALARIES FOR 2019 

 

Motion by Commissioner      Seconded by Commissioner  _____________ 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statue § 375.055 requires the Commission to set the salary and 

schedule of per diem for the Commission annually. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

set the Commission salaries and schedule of per diem for 2019 is as follows: 

 

  Chair    $ ___________ 

  Other Commissioners  $ ___________ 

  

  Per diem   $ 70.00  per meeting (maximum 1 per diem per day) 

 

Adopted on a ___________vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 18th 

day of December 2018. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

70



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 18, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Discussion on SCBH board appointment 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business Click here to enter text. 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Brian Samuelson –term ends 12/31/2020  
Pat Langan – term ends 12/31/2020 
Dr. Horecka – term ends 12/31/2019 
Joe Fox – term ends 12/31/19 
Patty Schreck – term ends 12/31/18 – recommending reappointment 
Grant Herfindahl – appoint, start term 01/01/2019 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

 

71



72



Swift County Board of Commissioners 

2019 Work Plan 

 

Jan 8, 2019 – 9:00 AM 

 Organizational Meeting 

o Board Appointments 

 Commissioners 

 Advisory 

o Appointment to Ditch Boards 

o Set 2019 Elected Officials Salary 

o Appointment of Coroner 

o Set 2019 Bounties 

o Set 2019 mileage reimbursement rate 

o Designate newspaper for publications 

 

Jan 15, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 4th Quarter 2016 Treasurer Report 

 4th Quarter 2016 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 Building Committee Recommendation  

 Fee Schedule 

 

Feb 5, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 

Feb 19, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 

Mar 5, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 Discuss Wheelage Tax 

 

Mar 19, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 Consider taking action for 2019 Wheelage Tax 

 Set Road Tour 

 

Apr 2, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 Human Services Work Session  

 

Apr 16, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 1st Quarter 2019 Treasurer Report 

 1st Quarter 2019 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 

May 7, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 2019 Initial Budget Workshop 

 

May 21, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 

June 4, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 

June 18, 2019  – 5:00 PM with Swift County Board of Assessment and Equalization running until at least 

7:00 PM  

 

July 2, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

73



 HRA 2019 preliminary budget and Levy Request 

 RDA 2019 preliminary budget and Levy Request 

 

 

 

July 16, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 2nd Quarter 2019 Treasurer Report 

 2nd Quarter 2019 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 

Aug 6, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 Review 2019 Department Budget Requests 

 

Aug 20, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 

Sept 3, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 Last Regular meeting to set 2019 HRA and RDA Levies and Preliminary Budgets 

 

Sept 17, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 Review Ditch Assessments  

 Last Regular meeting to set 2019 County Levy and Preliminary Budget 

 Set TNT Meeting Date 

 

Oct 1, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 Approve Ditch Assessments 

 Human Services Work Session 

  

Oct 15, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 3rd Quarter 2019 Treasurer Report 

 3rd Quarter 2019 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 

Nov 5, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 

Nov 19, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 

Dec 4, 2019  – Starts at 5:00 PM with TNT Hearing no earlier than 6:00 PM 

 TNT Hearing 

 

Dec 17, 2019 – 9:00 AM 

 Set 2019 County Commissioners compensation 

 Last Regular meeting to set 2019 County Final Levy and Final Budget 

 Last Regular meeting to set 2019 HRA and RDA Final Levies and Final Budgets 

 

Dec 27, 2019  – 9:00 AM 

 2019 Reallocation Requests 

 2019 Final Disbursements 

 Administrator’s Review 

 

74



 2019  BOARD  REPRESENTATION

COMMITTEE/GROUP REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

BOARD  COMMITTEES:
Policy Committee Peterson As needed 10:30 a.m. Board Room

Rudningen

Technology Committee Rudningen 4th Friday 9:00 a.m. Board Room

Personnel Committee Hendrickx Mon after 1st Tue 10:00 a.m. Board Room
Rudningen

Solid Waste Committee Peterson As needed 9:00 a.m. Enivron Ser.
Fox

Building Committee Hendrickx As needed 9:00 a.m. Board Room
Rudningen

Health Insurace Committee Hendrickx As needed
Rudningen

Well-being Committee Fox As needed
Rudningen

ADVISORY COMMITTEES:

Appleton Park Board Hendrickx

Revolving Loan Fund Entire Board

Extension Committee Pederson 4th Wednesday Quarterly
Rudningen Jan, April, July, Oct

RDA/GROW Boards Pederson 3rd Thursday
Peterson/Alternate

Swift County Law Library Peterson

Planning Commission Rudningen

Prairie V CAC Board Peterson 4th Monday 10:00 a.m. Montevideo

Prairie Lakes Detention Bd Rudningen 3rd Wednesday 9:00 a.m.
Peterson/Alternate

SCEMO Peterson bi-monthly
Rudningen

Swift County DAC Board Pederson 3rd Wednesday 12:00 Noon

2011  BOARD  REPRESENTATION

75



 2019  BOARD  REPRESENTATION

COMMITTEE/GROUP REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

Upper Mn Val Reg Dev Com Hendrickx 4th Tuesdays Evenings

Water Planning Committee Pederson

Jobs Training/Private Ind.Co Fox Quarterly

Pioneerland Library System Rudningen 3rd Thursday Quarterly

Safety Pederson

Historical Society Pederson 4th Thursday

Countryside Public Health Peterson 2nd Wednesday Monthly Montevideo

West Minn Revolving Loan Fox

Swift Falls Park Board Rudningen

SW Mental Health Bd Fox

RIDES Advisory Council Peterson

Region 6W FEMA Board Peterson Annually

Chippewa River Watershed Fox 3rd Friday Monthly

Pomme de Terre Watershed Fox 2nd Friday

Hospital Government Group Pederson As needed - 2 or 3 times a year
Peterson

Glacial Trail Scenic Biway Rudningen 4th Monday

Woodland Centers Hendrickx 2nd Thursday
Fox

HRA Board Peterson

Joint Engineer Committee Peterson As needed
Rudningen 

SWCD Pederson 2nd Thursday 8AM Benson
 

Restorative Justice Fox 2nd Tuesday
 

Sheriff's Task Force Pederson
Peterson

Swift County Benson Hospital Fox

76



 2019  BOARD  REPRESENTATION

COMMITTEE/GROUP REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

C 6 Drug Task Force Rudningen 
 

Prariie Waters Tourism Hendrickx

RDA Loan Committee Pederson

6W Corrections Hendrickx 1st Thursday
Peterson

Radio Board Rudningen 
Peterson/Alternate

Nurse Family Partnership Peterson Quarterly 2nd Monday
1,4,7,10

Southern Prairie Community Care Hendrickx 4th Friday
Fox Alternate

  
MN Public Sector Collabortive Rudningen Quarterly

77



2019 JOINT  COUNTY DITCH BOARDS

JOINT COUNTY DITCH BOARD REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

JT CO DITCH NO. 2 (S & S) Hendrickx
Fox 

JT CO DITCH NO. 3 (C & S) Pederson
Fox 

JT CO DITCH NO. 4 (S & P) Peterson
Hendrickx
Rudningen

JT CO DITCH NO. 6 (C & S) Peterson
Fox 

JT CO DITCH NO. 8 (C & S) Fox
Rudningen

JT CO DITCH NO. 9 (S, S, & P) Rudningen
Fox

JT CO DITCH NO. 18 (S,K, & C) Fox
Pederson
Hendrickx

LAT B OF JT CO DITCH NO. 18 (S & C) Fox
Pederson
Hendrickx

LAT C OF JT CO DITCH NO. 18 (S,K,&C) Fox
Pederson
Hendrickx

JT CO DITCH NO. 19 (S & K) Hendrickx
Peterson
Rudningen
Fox

JT CO DITCH NO. 21 (S, K, & C) Hendrickx
Peterson
Rudningen

JT CO DITCH NO. 22 (S, K & C) Hendrickx
Rudningen

 
JOINT COUNTY DITCH BOARDS

78



Appointments made by the County Board

 Board Start
Board/Committee/Commission Appointment District Year Current Term Ends

SCBH Board of Directors
Patty Schreck 3 2009 12/31/2021
Joe Fox 4 2010 12/31/2019
Richard Horecka, MD 3 2013 12/31/2019
Brian Samuelson 2 2008 12/31/2020
Tom Anderson 2016 12/31/2018
Jill Hedman 2014? 12/31/2019
Pat Langan 2016 12/31/2020
Grant Herfindahl 2019 1/1/2021

Adult Members
Swift County Extension Committee Earl Molden 4 2017 12/31/2019

Polly Johnson 2 2014 12/31/2019
Jess & Tammy Berge 5 2015 12/31/2020
Cindy Evenson 4 2018 12/31/2020
Matt Mattheisen 3 2013 12/31/2021
Tim & Erin Nagler - to be appointed by County Board4 2019 12/31/2021

Youth Members
Madeline Giese 1 2018 12/31/2019
Zander Hoffman - to be appointed by County Board3 2019 12/31/2020

* Karla Schmidt 1 2010 12/31/2021
Swift County HRA Julie Commerford 2012 12/31/2022
* Denotes Section 8 member Jessy Engelke 2018 12/31/2023

Pete Peterson 3 2006 1/31/2017
Deb Kneisl 4 2018 12/31/2023
Sue Hauer 5 2013 12/31/2023
Lindsey Bruer 1 2013 12/31/2023

Jon Panzer 1 Second 12/31/2019
Swift County RDA Heidi Gandsey 2 Pre 12/31/2019

Terri Barrett 5 First 12/31/2019
Ed Pederson 2 First 12/31/2018
Eric Carlson 2 First 12/31/2020
Stephanie Heinzig 3 First 12/31/2020
Richard Molenaar 5 First 12/31/2018
Tom Walsh  4 First 12/31/2020

* John Gorres 4 2002 12/31/2015
Swift County Planning Commission * Paul Ahrndt 4 2009 12/31/2015
* Denotes BOA members * Bruce Felt 5 2001 12/31/2016

* Tom Walsh 4 2002 12/31/2016
* Joe Carruth 4 2015 12/31/2018
Eric Rudningen 5 2015 12/31/2018
Roger Schmidt 4 2015 12/31/2018

Swift County Board Appointments

79


	01a -12-05-18  Draft
	02 12-13-18- Work Session
	03 Request for Board Action-SW Abatements-12-18-18
	03a 23-0244-000 Abatement Request
	03b 23-0244 Aerial
	04 2018 Gravel Processing
	04a FINGRAVL
	05 Request for Board Action - Annual Contracts SCHS 2019 2nd batch
	05a 2018 Contracts for Board approval 12.18.18
	06 2019.Committee Appointments-Board Request Form
	08 Out of Home Placement Report 11-2018
	08a 1118 Fiscal Summary
	1118 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2018 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	09 Request for Board Action - 2019 Budget
	09a 2019 Final Budget Board Resolution
	9b 2019 HRA Levy resolution
	9c 2019 RDA Levy resolution
	10 Request for Board Action - 2019 Commissioner Wages
	10a 2019 Resolution - Setting Board Salaries
	11 Request Form - Hospital Board
	11a  Letter of Recommendation of appointees to County 12.11.18
	12  Work Plan
	13 2019 Board Representation
	14 2019 Board Representation - Ditch
	15 2019 Board Representation - Boards
	Commissioner HWY Warrants 12-18-18
	Commissioner Warrants 12-18-18



